UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION Il
Four Penn Center
1600 John F. Kennedy Boulevard
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2852

Ms. Tasha A. Williams
Environmental Specialist
Centre Concrete Company
629 East Rolling Ridge Drive
Bellefonte, PA 16823

Re:  Centre Concrete Company
Administrative Order on Consent
CWA-03-2021-0019-DN

Dear Ms. Williams,

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has completed its review of
the Centre Concrete Company’s compliance with the Administrative Order on Consent (AOC),
referenced above, which was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, EPA, Region 3 on
December 7, 2020. The AOC required, for two years following the effective date of the AOC,
that the Centre Concrete Company conduct and submit monthly stormwater management
compliance inspections and after every precipitation event that exceeded 0.25 inches of rainfall
during a 24-hour period. Based on EPA’s review, EPA has determined that Centre Concrete
Company has complied with the terms of the AOC and the timeframe of oversight under the
AOC has been achieved. Therefore, EPA is terminating the AOC.

Please note that the Centre Concrete Company must still comply with all applicable
Clean Water Act (CWA) and National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit
requirements. Failure to comply with the CWA or a current or future NPDES permit may result
in the initiation of an additional enforcement action pursuant to the provisions set forth in
Section 309 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. Section 1319. Therefore, I encourage the Centre Concrete
Company to pay close attention to the conditions and requirements in its NPDES permit and
uphold standard operations and maintenance procedures to ensure compliance.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions or comments,
you may contact Ingrid Hopkins of my staff at (215) 814-5437.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by MARK

MARK ZOLANDZ zoranoz

Date: 2023.04.28 13:44:17 -04'00'

Mark Zolandz, Chief
NPDES Section
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division



Cc: Louis F. Ramalho
Sr. Assistant Regional Counsel
EPA, Region III
Ramalho.louis@epa.gov

Scott A. Gould, Esq.
McNees, Wallace & Nurick, LLCs
sgould@mcneeslaw.com

Anne Hughes, PA DEP
Annehughes@pa.gov

Thomas Randis, PA DEP
trandis@pa.gov
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